Minutes of a Meeting of Musgrave Parish Council Held on Thursday 1st November 2018 In Musgrave Village Hall At 8.00 pm

PRESENT: Councillors Wells (Chairman) & Councillor Bousfield, Clarke Hutchinson

& Watson.

ALSO PRESENT: County Councillor Phil Dew + 1 member of the public

01/1118	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	ACTION
	Clerk – Mrs Strong. Mrs Moore took the minutes in the clerk's absence.	
02/1118	DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	
	None	
03/1118	MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON 12 TH SEPTEMBER 2018	
	The minutes were read and signed as a true record of the last meeting	
04/1118	MATTERS ARISING FROM THESE MINUTES	
	The grass cutting tender advert will need to be advertised this will be	
	finalised at the next meeting.	
	EDC lighting contract signed and returned.	
	Mr Dowson has inspected the playground to look at the points raised in the	
	play safety report. The bearings on the roller barrel were well worn and	
	thought they would be expensive to replace. It was agreed that the roller	
	should be removed and a "baby swing" purchased in Spring. Rubber stops	
05/4440	should also be placed under each end of the see saw. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION	
05/1118		
	Nothing to discuss.	
06/1118	FINANCE	
	Clerks Salary – BACS Payment	
	Clerks PAYE – BACS Payment	
0=14.4.40	A Kirby – Grass cutting – BACS Payment	
07/1118		
00/4440	The plans for the old pond house have not been approved by EDC.	
08/1118	SCHEDULE OF CORRESPONDENCE	
09/1118	ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION	
	BROADBAND - No update.	
	A66 – Councillor Hutchinson reported that he had not received an e-mail	
	about the plans for improving the junctions on the A66 but was hopeful	
	that this would be soon. He has heard nothing about the need for a tree	
	to be pruned at the Langrigg junction – Councillor Dew said this has been	
	passed to the appropriate people.	
	GREAT MUSGRAVE – The drain near the bus stop has been repaired and	
	is working well.	
	·- ·· ·· ·· ·· · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

	LITTLE MUSGRAVE - Councillor Clarke reported there was no action regarding the signage possibly 2019/20. Bob Dow from Highways has been in contact with the land owners regarding the overhanging trees. The broken manhole cover has now been replaced. The milestone between Musgrave & Soulby is missing.	
	MASCG RESPONSE - The chairman will reply to the letter reaffirming the parish's position.	
	FLITHOLME - Nothing to discuss	
	COLLINSON TRUST – There has been a meeting to discuss the 3 applications from the parish and all 3 have been given a grant of the same amount.	
	ARMISTICE DAY - Sunday 11 th November at 3pm, Tea Music and sing along. County Councillor Phil Dew as invited to attend. This will be funded by the parish council. Councillor Hutchinson will give a presentation giving the names and details of the residents of Musgrave who had given their life during the war.	
	DRAINS - Further blocked drain near to entrance of the church – needs to be reported. Also a lot of potholes down Langrigg road and one near Hallgarth.	
10/1118	Re MASCG Response – This did not seem to answer many of the points raised by the residents. The A685 is not suitable for "camping" and the police should try to enforce this and encourage travellers to park caravans elsewhere. Councillor Dew said that Mark Peroni seemed to take this on board. Councillor Dew has received an e-mail from 2 gypsy spokesmen and he would try to liaise with them. Permits for HGV's to be reviewed and enforced by police on A685. The closure of the A66 at Temple Sowerby has resulted on extra money for the County Council which would be spent on roads. Christian Head care home will remain open for the foreseeable future.	
11/1118	ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA	
	Grass cutting tender	
12/1118	DATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETING The date for the next schedule meeting is Thursday 29th November 2018 at 8pm	
	Chairman	
	Date	